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VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Adam Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20250003-GU 
Peoples Gas System, Inc. - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-up 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for filing in the above docket is Peoples Gas System Inc.’s Preliminary List of 
Issues and Positions. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Virginia Ponder 

Sincerely. 

VLP/dh 
Attachment 

cc: All parties of record 
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In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) ) DOCKET NO. 20250003-GU 
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM’S 
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Peoples Gas System, Inc. (“PGS”), by its undersigned attorneys, submits the following 

Preliminary List of Issues and Positions: 

Generic Purchased Gas Adjustment Issues 

ISSUE 1: What are the final purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for the 
period January 2024 through December 2024? 

PGS : $2,839,660 over-recovery. 

ISSUE 2: What are the appropriate purchased gas adjustment actual/estimated 
true-up amounts for the period January 2025 through December 2025? 

PGS : $590,166 under-recovery. 

ISSUE 3: What are the total purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts to be 
collected during the period from January 2026 through December 
2026? 

PGS : A refund of $2,249,493. 

ISSUE 4: What are the levelized purchased gas adjustment cost recovery (cap) 
factors ($0.00000 per therm) for the period January 2026 through 
December 2026? 

PGS : $ 1.16057 per therm . 

ISSUE 5: What should be the effective date of the new purchased gas 
adjustment cost recovery (cap) factors for billing purposes be? 

PGS: The new purchased gas adjustment charge should be effective 
beginning with the specified purchased gas cost recovery cycle and 
thereafter for the period January 2026 through December 2026. Billing 
cycles may start before January 1, 2026, and the last cycle may be read 



after December 31, 2026, so that each customer is billed for 12 months, 
regardless of when the factor became effective. 

ISSUE 6: Should the Commission approve revised tariffs reflecting the new 
purchased gas adjustment cost recovery (cap) factors ($0.00000 per 
therm) determined to be appropriate in this proceeding? 

PGS : Yes. The Commission should approve revised tariffs reflecting the 
new purchased gas adjustment charges determined to be appropriate in this 
proceeding. The Commission should direct staff to verify that the revised 
tariffs are consistent with the Commission’s decision. 

ISSUE 7: Should this docket be closed? 

PGS : Yes, Docket No. 20250003-GU should be closed once the 
Commission’s decisions on all the issues in the docket have become 
final and the Commission has concluded that the docket has otherwise 
met the requirements for closure. 

DATED this 22nd day of August 2025. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
VIRGINIA L. PONDER 
vponder@ausley.com 
MATT J. JONES 
mjones@ausley.com 
Ausley McMullen 
123 S. Calhoun St. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 224-9115 
ATTORNEYS FOR PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM, INC. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been furnished 
by electronic mail this 22nd day of August 2025, to the following: 

Daniel Dose 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 390L - Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ddose@psc.state.fl.us 

Walt L. Trierweiler 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Mary A. Wessling 
Octavio Ponce 
Austin Watrous 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street - Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
trierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel. charles@leg . state . f l.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fLus 
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
ponce.octavio@leg.state.fl.us 
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us 

Charles A. Shoaf/ Debbie Stitt 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 
andy@stioegas.com 
dstitt@siioegas.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839 
bkeating@gunster. com 

Miguel Bustos 
Regulatory and Governmental Affairs 
Florida City Gas 
4045 NW 97th Ave 
Doral, FL 33178 
mbustos@chpk. com 

Michelle D. Napier 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1635 Meathe Drive 
West Palm Beach, FL 3341 1 
mnapier@fpuc . com 

ATTORNEY 
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